FILED 2/21/2025
DOCUMENT NO. 01074-2025
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

3 Public Service Commission

' CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 21, 2025

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Justin Sewards, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Accounting & Finance J/§
RE: 20240085-WS - Joint motion requesting approval of settlement agreement, by

Office of Public Counsel and North Florida Community Water Systems, Inc.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-2024-0218-PAA-WS, Docket No. 20240085-WS shall be closed
administratively once North Florida Community Water Systems, Inc. filed the refund report and
the report has been verified by staff.

On August 1, 2024, the Utility filed the final refund report pursuant to Rule 25-30.360(7),
Florida Administrative Code. Staff has reviewed the refund report and determined that the
refunds have been properly made.

Accordingly, pursuant to Order No. PSC-2024-0218-PAA-WS, Docket No. 20240085-WS
should be closed administratively.





